President's Office Oregon Coast Community College 400 SE College Way, Newport, OR, 97366

Kathy Andrews,

April 5, 2022

I would like to be considered for the vacant Board of Education position for Zone 6. My residence has been in South Beach since 1998 and I have followed the development of the OCCC campus and programs from the beginning to current times.

My education and experiences have been closely involved with community colleges, vocational schools and adult education. Having taught and administered programs with both Washington and Oregon community colleges provides some understanding of the problems, financing, operation and challenges of the different systems. My overseas employment in a multinational work environment gives me an appreciation of the barriers faced by different cultures and individuals trying to accomplish educational goals. Working with the local Community Services Consortium exposed me to the unique work- related needs of Oregon Coastal communities.

These academic and work situations have provided me with a background which I believe could be useful as a board member for Oregon Coast Community College. Although I have been retired for some years, it would be interesting to return to the academic environment and participate with the board in the ongoing growth of academic, adult and vocational programs for Oregon coast communities.

Respectfully, I forme a Johnson

Jeromé A. Johnson EdD

541-867-3456

PO Box 1114

Newport, OR 97365

## Jerome A. Johnson, Ed.D.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

1998 to 2011

Community Services Consortium, Newport, OR

<u>Workforce and Education Specialist</u>: Assisted in the development and application of programs to provide training for individuals unemployed, incarcerated and ready for release, or lacking skills.

1993 to 1998

International Airports Projects, Jeddah, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

<u>Sr. Specialist, Manpower Planning:</u> Supervised the development and maintenance of manpower planning programs. Participated in the design of a Master Plan for reorganization of Personnel functions at the airports to improve efficiency and effectiveness.

1992 to 1993

Saudi Arabian Marketing and Refining Company (SAMAREC), Jeddah, KSA

<u>Sr. Assessment Specialist:</u> Collaborated with external consultants and internal staff to facilitate the Manpower Development Project for SAMAREC executives and managers. Provided advice and assistance for the Vice President, the Directors of Manpower Development, Training Centers and Training support.

1991 to 1992

Management Planning & Research Consultants, Manama, Bahrain

<u>Sr. Consultant and Project Director:</u> Provided management consulting services for clients throughout the Gulf, including writing proposals, delivery of products and evaluation of results. Designed performance management systems and provided workshops to establish appraisal programs.

1989 to 1990

International Airports Projects, Jeddah, KSA

<u>Sr. Management Training Specialist:</u> Guided and assisted executives of the airports in the development of strategic plans and project budgeting. Integrated Training and Manpower Development programs into organizational development activities and provided training seminars.

1985 to 1989

International Airports Projects, Jeddah, KSA

<u>Career Development Specialist:</u> Provided administrative support in planning, budgeting and counterpart training to facilitate Saudization of airport management staff.

1983 to 1985

International Airports Project, Jeddah, KSA

<u>Manager, Technical Training</u>: Established Technical Training Centers for two international airports in the Kingdom. Determined training needs and priorities for the training programs.

1977 to 1983

Linn Benton Community College, Albany, OR

Director Instructional Support

1967 to 1977

Green River Community College, Auburn, WA

Acting Dean of Instruction, Director of Branch Operations and Faculty member

1959 to 1967

Auburn Public Schools, Auburn, WA

Elementary and Secondary Teacher

#### Education

Doctor of Education, 1973

Master of Arts, 1967

Bachelor of Arts, 1957

Oregon State University, Corvallis, OR

University of Puget Sound, Tacoma, WA

Western Washington State College, Bellingham, WA

# References

Available upon request

### Contact

PO Box 1114

Phone: 541-867-3456

Cell: 541-270-2834

Email: pianodr@ casco.net